
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Hi Jo and Jim, 

Cascone, Maria 
Thursday, September 12, 2019 1 :37 PM 
Lugo, Jo A; Bachteler, James J 
Klug, Della; Berger, William M; McCorkell, Cecilia 
Telephone Log for TRIM Calls Received in OMB 
Telephone! nqui ries_LogSheet.OM 8_2019.pdf 

High 

Would one of you make sure that the attached TRIM call log is uploaded to the Granicus item for tonight's Public 
Hearing? 

Granicus number is 19-1336A. This log is required by statute as part ofTRIM backup. Please let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Thank you so much for your help! 

Maria Cascone 
Administrative Specialist 
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget 
14 South Fort Harrison Avenue - 5th FL ; Clearwater, FL 33756 
Phone(727)464-3596 
Fax (727) 464-4405 
mcascone@pinellascounty.org 

Follow Pinellas County: 

- n@• ·· 
www.pinellascounty.org/budqet 
Subscribe to county updates and news 

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service: 
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB 
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All government correspondence is subject to the public records law. 
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TRIM Notice- Telephone Inquiries Log Sheet 

Transfers: 33457 x43539 x44393 464-3207 464-7777 

Date # of Incoming Calls Maria BOCC Katherine Cecilia Don PAO Tax Coll 

Mon, Aug 19 -
Tues, Auci 20 . 

Wed, Aua 21 2 1 1 
Thu, Aug 22 13 6 1 2 4 

Fri , Auci 23 14 8 1 5 
Mon, Aua 26 10 1 4 5 
Tue, Aug 27 2 1 1 

Wed, Auci 28 7 3 4 
Thu, Auci 29 1 1 
Fri, Aug 30 -
Mon, Sep 2 HOLIDAY 
Tue, Sep 3 2 1 1 
Wed, Sep4 7 3 2 2 
Thu, Sep 5 -
Fri, Sep 6 . 

Mon, Sep 9 3 1 2 

Tue, Sep 10 2 1 1 

Wed, Sep 11 2 1 1 

Thu, Sep 12 2 2 

Fri, Sep 13 

Mon, Sep 16 

Tue, Sep 17 

Total 67 27 0 2 0 16 22 
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